MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 16, 2024

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary

THROUGH: Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager

SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Removing Benjamin
Alterman from the Economic and Community Development Advisory
Committee.

SPONSOR(S):  (N/A)

PURPOSE & BACKGROUND

This agenda item will allow the City Council to consider a resolution removing Benjamin Alterman
from the Economic and Community Development Advisory Committee.

Mr. Alterman does not meet the requirements to serve on this committee.

Sec. 1.06.009 - Economic and community development advisory committee (ECDAC)
A. Membership (4) Where practical, committee members shall consist of both Leon Valley
residents or Leon Valley business owners who live and/or work in Leon Valley and have
knowledge in the area of economic and community development.

RECOMMENDATION

City Council Discretion.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



